
Central 
Florida 
Regional 
Planning 
Council . _,.. ,.· 

Serving Alachua 

Bradford • Columbia 

Dixie • Gilchrist • Hamilton 

Lafayette • Levy • Madison 

Suwannee • Taylor • Union Counties 

2009 NW 67th Place, Gainesville, FL 32653 -1 603 • 352. 955 . 2200 

MEETING NOTICE 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

There will be a meeting of the Executive Committee of the Nmih Central Florida 
Regional Planning Council on February 27, 2025. The meeting will be held as a 
hybrid meeting in-person at the Holiday Inn Hotel and Suites, Santa Fe Room, 213 
Southwest Commerce Boulevard, Lake City, Florida, and via Communications 
Media Technology at 6:00p.m. 

DIAL IN NUMBER: Toll Free 1.888.585.9008 

CONFERENCE CODE: 568 124 316 

Dedicated to improving the quality of life of the Region's citizens, 
by enhancing public safety, protecting regional resources, 

promoting economic development and provid1ng technical services to local governments. 
-1-



Holiday Inn Hotel & Suites 
213 SW Commerce Blvd 
Lake City, Florida 32025 

Directions: From the intersection of Interstate 75 and 
U.S. Highway 90 (exit 427) in the City of Lake City turn, 
East onto U.S. Highway 90, travel approximately 450 feet to 
SW Commerce Blvd, turn right (South) onto SW Commerce Blvd, 
travel approximately 720 feet and the Holiday Inn Hotel & Suites 
is on the left. 

1 inch = 500 feet 

Holiday Inn 
Hotel & Suites 

$No!\., 
Central 
Florida 
Regional 
Planning 
Council , -2-



* 

* 

* 

* 

Central 
Florida 
Regional 
Planning 
Council 

Serving Alachua 

Bradford • Columbia 

Dixie • Gilchrist • Hamilton 

Lafayette • Levy • Madison 

Suwannee • Taylor • Union Counties 

2009 NW 67th Place, Gainesville, FL 32653-1 603 • 352.955.2200 

AGENDA 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

Hybrid Public Meeting 
Holiday Inn Hotel & Suites 

February 27, 2025 
6:00p.m. 

213 Southwest Commerce Boulevard 
Lake City, Florida and 
Via Communications Media Technology 

I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES -January 23, 2025 

II. CONTRACTS AND APPLICATIONS -

A. Transportation Disadvantaged Planning Program Grant Resolutions -
Fiscal Year 2025-26 

III. PROGRAM REPORT-

A. Transpot1ation Disadvantaged Local Coordinating Board Appointment 

IV. GENERAL ADMINISTRATION-

A. Resolution No. 2025-12 Recognizing 100th Anniversary of Gilchrist County 

V. OTHER BUSINESS- None 

VI. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

The Committee welcomes you to this meeting. This time is set aside for our citizens and 
general public to address the Committee. If you would like to address the Committee, please 
complete a form, come forward when you are called, and state your name for the record. 
Please also limit your comments to not more than three minutes. Your pat1icipation is 
welcomed. 

Page 

5 

7 

19 

21 

See Attachments 

o:\council.mtg\ec\agendas\2025\executive committee agenda 2-27-25.docx 

Dedicated to improving the quali ty of life of the Region's cit izens, 
by enhancing public safety, protecting regional resources, 

promoting economic development and providing technical services to local governments. 
-3-



-4-



NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

MINUTES 

I. 

Hybrid Meeting 
Holiday Inn Hotel & Suites 
Lake City, Florida and 

January 23, 2025 
6:00p.m. 

Via Communications Media Technology 

MEMBERS PRESENT 
IN PERSON 

Mary Alford, Vice-Chair 
Jhelecia Hawkins, Secretmy 
Fletcher Hope, Chair 
Janice Mortimer, Immediate Past Chair 

VIA COMMUNICATIONS 
MEDIA TECHNOLOGY 
(FOR QUORUM) 

None 

MEMBERS PRESENT 
VIA COMMUNICATIONS 
(NOT FOR QUORUM) 

None 

MEDIA TECHNOLOGY 
MEMBERS ABSENT 

Maurice Perkins, Treasurer 

STAFF PRESENT 

Scott Koons - In Person 

OTHERS PRESENT 

Stew Lilker, Columbia County Observer- In Person 
Jonathan Wershow, Council Attorney- Virtual 

Noting a quorum being present, Chair Hope called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m. 

I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES -DECEMBER 12, 2024 

ACTION: Commissioner Alford made the motion, with a second by Vice-Mayor 
Mortimer, to approve the minutes for the December 12, 2024 Executive 
Committee meeting as written and circulated. The motion carried 
unanimously. 

II. CONTRACTS AND APPLICATIONS- None 

III. PROGRAM REPORT-

A. Transportation Disadvantaged Local Coordinating Board Appointment 

ACTION: Vice-Mayor Mortimer made the motion, with a second by Commissioner 
Alford, to recommend that the Council appoint Melissa McNeal as Chair of 
the Union County Transportation Disadvantaged Coordinating Board. 
The motion carried unanimously. 

-5-



Executive Committee 
Meeting Minutes 
January 23, 2025 

Page 2 

IV. GENERAL ADMINISTRATION-

A. Proclamation Proclaiming February 24, 2025- March 2, 2025 
Hazardous Materials Awareness Week 

ACTION: Commissioner Alford made the motion, with a second by Councilwoman 
Hawkins to recommend that the Council adopt a proclamation proclaiming 
February 24,2025- March 2, 2025 Hazardous Materials Awareness Week in 
the north central Florida region. The motion carried unanimously. 

B. Resolution No. 2025-01 Recognizing Service of H. Philip Paradice Jr. 
Regional Director, U.S. Economic Development Administration, Southeast Region 

ACTION: Commissioner Alford made the motion, with a second by Councilwoman 
Hawkins to recommend that the Council adopt Resolution No. 2025-01 
Recognizing Service of H. Philip Paradice Jr., Regional Director, U.S. 
Economic Development Administration, Southeast Region. The motion 
carried unanimously. 

C. Resolution No. 2025-02 Supporting Florida Joining Southern Rail Commission 

ACTION: Commissioner Alford made the motion, with a second by Councilwoman 
Hawkins to recommend that the Council adopt Resolution No. 2025-02 
Supporting Florida Joining Southern Rail Commission. The motion carried 
unanimously. 

V. OTHER BUSINESS- None 

VI. PUBLIC COMMENTS -

Stew Lilker, Columbia County Observer, discussed federal immigration policy. 

The meeting adjourned at 6:12 p.m. 

Fletcher J. Hope Jr., Chair 

o:\council.mtglec\minutes\2025\ian 23 2025.docx 

2/27/25 
Date 

-6-



Central 
Florida 
Regional 
Planning 
Council 

I I.A. 
Serving Alachua 

Bradford • Columbia 

Dixie • Gilchrist • Hamilton 

Lafayette • Levy • Madison 

Suwannee • Taylor • Union Counties 

2009 NW 67th Place, Gainesville, FL 32653 -1 603 • 352. 955. 2200 

Februmy 20, 2025 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Council Members 

Scott R. Koons, A!CP, Executive Director 57/ 
Transpm1ation Disadvantaged Program 
Planning Grant Resolutions 
Fiscal Year 2025-26 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the attached resolutions authorizing the Executive Director to sign the Fiscal Year 2025-26 
Planning Grant Applications for Alachua; Bradford; Columbia, Hamilton and Suwannee; Dixie; 
Gilchrist; Lafayette; Levy; Madison; and Union Counties and authorizing the Chair to execute the 
Fiscal Year 2025-26 Transportation Disadvantaged Program Planning Grant Agreements for 
Alachua; Bradford; Columbia, Hamilton and Suwannee; Dixie; Gilchrist; Lafayette; Levy; 
Madison; and Union Counties. 

BACKGROUND: 

The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council performs the functions of the designated official 
planning agency for the Transportation Disadvantaged Program for Alachua County and is the designated 
official planning agency for the Transpm1ation Disadvantaged Program for Bradford, Columbia, Dixie, 
Gilchrist, Hamilton, Lafayette, Levy, Madison, Suwannee, and Union Counties. As the designated 
official planning agency, the Council is responsible for Transportation Disadvantaged Program planning 
and providing the local transpm1ation disadvantaged coordinating boards with sufficient staff support and 
resources to enable the boards to fulfill their responsibilities. 

The attached resolutions authorize the Executive Director to sign the Fiscal Year 2025-26 Transpm1ation 
Disadvantaged Trust Fund Planning Grant Applications and authorize the Chair to sign the Fiscal Year 
2025-26 Transportation Disadvantaged Trust Fund Planning Grant Agreements with the Florida 
Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged. The Planning Grant Agreements provide the funding 
needed to provide staff services to the local coordinating boards. 

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Attachments 

T:\Lynn\PGApplications\202526\rpcresmemo.docx 

Dedicated to improving the quality of life of the Region's citizens, 
by enhancing public safety, protecting regional resources, 

promoting economic development and providing technical services to local governments. 

-7-



-8-



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-03 

A RESOLUTION OF THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING 

COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2025-26 

ALACHUA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED PLANNING GRANT 

AGREEMENT WITH THE FLORIDA COMMISSION FOR THE TRANSPORTATION 

DISADVANTAGED 

WHEREAS, the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council performs the functions of the 

designated official planning agency in order to undertake a transportation disadvantaged service project in 

Alachua County, Florida, as authorized by Section 427.0159, Florida Statutes and Rule 41-2, Florida 

Administrative Code; 

WHEREAS, the designated official planning agency is responsible for Transportation 

Disadvantaged Program planning and providing the local transportation disadvantaged coordinating board 

with sufficient staff support and resources to enable the board to fulfill its responsibilities; and 

WHEREAS, the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council has the authority to enter into the 

Fiscal Year 2025-26 Alachua County Transportation Disadvantaged Planning Grant agreement and to 

undertake a transportation disadvantaged service project as authorized by Section 427.0159, Florida 

Statutes, and Rule 41-2, Florida Administrative Code. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA 

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL THAT: 

I . The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council has the authority to enter into the above 

referenced grant agreement; 

2. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Chair to execute the 

Transportation Disadvantaged Trust Fund Grant agreement on behalf of the North Central Florida 

Regional Planning Council with the Florida Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged; 

3. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Executive Director to act in 

connection with the agreement and to provide such additional information as may be required by 

the Florida Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged; 

4. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Chair to sign any 

and all assurances, agreements or contracts which are required in connection with the 

Transportation Disadvantaged Trust Fund Grant Program; 

5. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes its Executive Director to sign the 

planning grant application form, any and all reimbursement invoices, warranties, certifications 

and other documents which may be required in connection with the 

agreement or subsequent agreements ; and 

6. This resolution shall be effective upon adoption. 

APPROVED AND DULY ADOPTED by the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council, 

this 27th day of February 2025. 

ATTEST: 

Scott R. Koons, Executive Director 

NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA 
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL 

Fletcher J. Hope Jr., Chair 

-9-



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-04 

A RESOLUTION OF THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING 
COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2025-26 
BRADFORD COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED PLANNING 
GRANT AGREEMENT WITH THE FLORIDA COMMISSION FOR THE 
TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED 

WHEREAS, in areas not covered by a metropolitan planning organization, regional 
planning councils are eligible for selection as designated official planning agencies in accordance with 
Rule 41-2.009, Florida Administrative Code; 

WHEREAS, the designated official planning agency is responsible for Transportation 
Disadvantaged Program planning and providing the local transportation disadvantaged coordinating 
board with sufficient staff support and resources to enable the board to fulfill its responsibilities; and 

WHEREAS, the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council has the authority to enter 
into the Fiscal Year 2025-26 Bradford County Transportation Disadvantaged Planning Grant 
agreement and to undertake a transportation disadvantaged service project as authorized by Section 
427.0159, Florida Statutes, and Rule 41-2, Florida Administrative Code. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA 
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL THAT: 

1. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council has the authority to enter into the 
above referenced grant agreement; 

2. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Chair to execute the 
Transportation Disadvantaged Trust Fund Grant agreement on behalf of the North Central 
Florida Regional Planning Council with the Florida Commission for the Transportation 
Disadvantaged; 

3. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Executive Director to 
act in connection with the agreement and to provide such additional information as may be 
required by the Florida Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged; 

4. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Chair to sign any 
and all assurances, agreements or contracts which are required in connection with the 
Transportation Disadvantaged Trust Fund Grant Program; 

5. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes its Executive Director to 
sign the planning grant application form, any and all reimbursement invoices, warranties, 
certifications and other documents which may be required in connection with the 
agreement or subsequent agreements; and · 

6. This resolution shall be effective upon adoption. 

APPROVED AND DULY ADOPTED by the North Central Florida Regional Planning 
Council, this 27th day of February 2025. 

ATTEST: 

Scott R. Koons, Executive Director 

NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA 
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL 

Fletcher J. Hope Jr., Chair 

-10-



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-05 

A RESOLUTION OF THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING 
COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2025-26 
COLUMBIA, HAMILTON AND SUWANNEE TRANSPORTATION 
DISADVANTAGED PLANNING GRANT AGREEMENT WITH THE FLORIDA 
COMMISSION FOR THE TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED 

WHEREAS, in areas not covered by a metropolitan planning organization, regional 
planning councils are eligible for selection as designated official planning agencies in accordance with 
Rule 41-2.009, Florida Administrative Code; 

WHEREAS, the designated official planning agency is responsible for Transportation 
Disadvantaged Program planning and providing the local transportation disadvantaged coordinating 
board with sufficient staff support and resources to enable the board to fulfill its responsibilities; and 

WHEREAS, the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council has the authority to enter 
into the Fiscal Year 2025-26 Columbia, Hamilton and Suwannee Transportation Disadvantaged 
Planning Grant agreement and to undertake a transportation disadvantaged service project as 
authorized by Section 427.0159, Florida Statutes, and Rule 41-2, Florida Administrative Code. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA 
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL THAT: 

I. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council has the authority to enter into the 
above referenced grant agreement; 

2. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Chair to execute the 
Transportation Disadvantaged Trust Fund Grant agreement on behalf of the North Central 
Florida Regional Planning Council with the Florida Commission for the Transportation 
Disadvantaged; 

3. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Executive Director to 
act in connection with the agreement and to provide such additional information as may be 
required by the Florida Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged; 

4. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Chair to sign any 
and all assurances, agreements or contracts which are required in connection with the 
Transportation Disadvantaged Trust Fund Grant Program; 

5. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes its Executive Director to 
sign the planning grant application form, any and all reimbursement invoices, warranties, 
certifications and other documents which may be required in connection with the 
agreement or subsequent agreements; and 

6. This resolution shall be effective upon adoption. 

APPROVED AND DULY ADOPTED by the North Central Florida Regional Planning 
Council, this 27th day of February 2025. 

ATTEST: 

Scott R. Koons, Executive Director 

NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA 
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL 

Fletcher J. Hope Jr., Chair 

-11-



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-06 

A RESOLUTION OF THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING 
COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2025-26 
DIXIE COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED PLANNING GRANT 
AGREEMENT WITH THE FLORIDA COMMISSION FOR THE TRANSPORTATION 
DISADVANTAGED 

WHEREAS, in areas not covered by a metropolitan planning organization, regional 
planning councils are eligible for selection as designated official planning agencies in accordance with 
Rule 41-2.009, Florida Administrative Code; 

WHEREAS, the designated official planning agency is responsible for Transportation 
Disadvantaged Program planning and providing the local transportation disadvantaged coordinating 
board with sufficient staff support and resources to enable the board to fulfill its responsibilities; and 

WHEREAS, the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council has the authority to enter 
into the Fiscal Year 2025-26 Dixie County Transportation Disadvantaged Planning Grant agreement 
and to undertake a transportation disadvantaged service project as authorized by Section 427.0159, 
Florida Statutes, and Rule 41-2, Florida Administrative Code. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA 
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL THAT: 

1. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council has the authority to enter into the 
above referenced grant agreement; 

2. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Chair to execute the 
Transportation Disadvantaged Trust Fund Grant agreement on behalf of the North Central 
Florida Regional Planning Council with the Florida Commission for the Transportation 
Disadvantaged; 

3. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Executive Director to 
act in connection with the agreement and to provide such additional information as may be 
required by the Florida Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged; 

4. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Chair to sign any 
and all assurances, agreements or contracts which are required in connection with the 
Transportation Disadvantaged Trust Fund Grant Program; 

5. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes its Executive Director to 
sign the planning grant application form, any and all reimbursement invoices, warranties, 
certifications and other documents which may be required in connection with the 
agreement or subsequent agreements; and 

6. This resolution shall be effective upon adoption. 

APPROVED AND DULY ADOPTED by the North Central Florida Regional Planning 
Council, this 27th day of February 2025. 

ATTEST: 

Scott R. Koons, Executive Director 

NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA 
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL 

Fletcher J. Hope Jr., Chair 

-12-



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-07 

A RESOLUTION OF THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING 

COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2025-26 

GILCHRIST COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED PLANNING 

GRANT AGREEMENT WITH THE FLORIDA COMMISSION FOR THE 

TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED 

WHEREAS, in areas not covered by a metropolitan planning organization, regional 

planning councils are eligible for selection as designated official planning agencies in accordance with 

Rule 41-2.009, Florida Administrative Code; 

WHEREAS, the designated official planning agency is responsible for Transportation 

Disadvantaged Program planning and providing the local transportation disadvantaged coordinating 

board with sufficient staff support and resources to enable the board to fulfill its responsibilities; and 

WHEREAS, the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council has the authority to enter 

into the Fiscal Year 2025-26 Gilchrist County Transportation Disadvantaged Planning Grant 

agreement and to undertake a transportation disadvantaged service project as authorized by Section 

427.0159, Florida Statutes, and Rule 41-2, Florida Administrative Code. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA 

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL THAT: 

1. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council has the authority to enter into the 

above referenced grant agreement; 

2. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Chair to execute the 

Transportation Disadvantaged Trust Fund Grant agreement on behalf of the North Central 

Florida Regional Planning Council with the Florida Commission for the Transportation 

Disadvantaged; 

3. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Executive Director to 

act in connection with the agreement and to provide such additional information as may be 

required by the Florida Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged; 

4. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Chair to sign any 

and all assurances, agreements or contracts which are required in connection with the 

Transportation Disadvantaged Trust Fund Grant Program; 

5. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes its Executive Director to 

sign the planning grant application form, any and all reimbursement invoices, warranties, 

certifications and other documents which may be required in connection with the 
agreement or subsequent agreements; and 

6. This resolution shall be effective upon adoption. 

APPROVED AND DULY ADOPTED by the North Central Florida Regional Planning 

Council, this 27th day of February 2025. 

ATTEST: 

Scott R. Koons, Executive Director 

NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA 
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL 

Fletcher J. Hope Jr., Chair 

-13-



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-08 

A RESOLUTION OF THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING 

COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2025-26 

LAFAYETTE COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED PLANNING 

GRANT AGREEMENT WITH THE FLORIDA COMMISSION FOR THE 

TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED 

WHEREAS, in areas not covered by a metropolitan planning organization, regional 

planning councils are eligible for selection as designated official planning agencies in accordance with 

Rule 41-2.009, Florida Administrative Code; 

WHEREAS, the designated official planning agency is responsible for Transportation 

Disadvantaged Program planning and providing the local transportation disadvantaged coordinating 

board with sufficient staff support and resources to enable the board to fulfill its responsibilities; and 

WHEREAS, the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council has the authority to enter 

into the Fiscal Year 2025-26 Lafayette County Transportation Disadvantaged Planning Grant 

agreement and to undertake a transportation disadvantaged service project as authorized by Section 

427.0159, Florida Statutes, and Rule 41-2, Florida Administrative Code. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA 

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL THAT: 

1. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council has the authority to enter into the 

above referenced grant agreement; 

2. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Chair to execute the 

Transportation Disadvantaged Trust Fund Grant agreement on behalf of the North Central 

Florida Regional Planning Council with the Florida Commission for the Transportation 

Disadvantaged; 

3. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Executive Director to 

act in connection with the agreement and to provide such additional information as may be 

required by the Florida Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged; 

4. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Chair to sign any 

and all assurances, agreements or contracts which are required in connection with the 

Transportation Disadvantaged Trust Fund Grant Program; 

5. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes its Executive Director to 

sign the planning grant application form, any and all reimbursement invoices, warranties, 

certifications and other documents which may be required in connection with the 
agreement or subsequent agreements; and 

6. This resolution shall be effective upon adoption. 

APPROVED AND DULY ADOPTED by the North Central Florida Regional Planning 

Council, this 27th day of February 2025. 

ATTEST: 

Scott R. Koons, Executive Director 

NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA 
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL 

Fletcher J. Hope Jr., Chair 

-14-



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-09 

A RESOLUTION OF THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORJDA REGIONAL PLANNING 
COUNCIL AUTHORJZING THE EXECUTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2025-26 
LEVY COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED PLANNING GRANT 
AGREEMENT WITH THE FLORJDA COMMISSION FOR THE TRANSPORTATION 
DISADVANTAGED 

WHEREAS, in areas not covered by a metropolitan planning organization, regional 
planning councils are eligible for selection as designated official planning agencies in accordance with 
Rule 41-2.009, Florida Administrative Code; 

WHEREAS, the designated official planning agency is responsible for Transportation 
Disadvantaged Program planning and providing the local transportation disadvantaged coordinating 
board with sufficient staff support and resources to enable the board to fulfill its responsibilities; and 

WHEREAS, the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council has the authority to enter 
into the Fiscal Year 2025-26 Levy County Transportation Disadvantaged Planning Grant agreement 
and to undertake a transportation disadvantaged service project as authorized by Section 427.0159, 
Florida Statutes, and Rule 41-2, Florida Administrative Code. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORJDA 
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL THAT: 

1. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council has the authority to enter into the 
above referenced grant agreement; 

2. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Chair to execute the 
Transportation Disadvantaged Trust Fund Grant agreement on behalf of the North Central 
Florida Regional Planning Council with the Florida Commission for the Transportation 
Disadvantaged; 

3. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Executive Director to 
act in connection with the agreement and to provide such additional information as may be 
required by the Florida Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged; 

4. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Chair to sign any 
and all assurances, agreements or contracts which are required in connection with the 
Transportation Disadvantaged Trust Fund Grant Program; 

5. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes its Executive Director to 
sign the planning grant application form, any and all reimbursement invoices, warranties, 
certifications and other documents which may be required in connection with the 
agreement or subsequent agreements; and 

6. This resolution shall be effective upon adoption. 

APPROVED AND DULY ADOPTED by the North Central Florida Regional Planning 
Council, this 27th day of February 2025. 

ATTEST: 

Scott R. Koons, Executive Director 

NORTH CENTRAL FLORJDA 
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL 

Fletcher J. Hope Jr., Chair 

-15-



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-10 

A RESOLUTION OF THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING 
COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2025-26 
MADISON COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED PLANNING GRANT 
AGREEMENT WITH THE FLORIDA COMMISSION FOR THE TRANSPORTATION 
DISADVANTAGED 

WHEREAS, in areas not covered by a metropolitan planning organization, regional 
planning councils are eligible for selection as designated official planning agencies in accordance with 
Rule 41-2.009, Florida Administrative Code; 

WHEREAS, the designated official planning agency is responsible for Transportation 
Disadvantaged Program planning and providing the local transportation disadvantaged coordinating 

board with sufficient staff support and resources to enable the board to fulfill its responsibilities; and 

WHEREAS, the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council has the authority to enter 
into the Fiscal Year 2025-26 Madison County Transportation Disadvantaged Planning Grant 
agreement and to undertake a transportation disadvantaged service project as authorized by Section 
427.0159, Florida Statutes, and Rule 41-2, Florida Administrative Code. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA 
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL THAT: 

1. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council has the authority to enter into the 
above referenced grant agreement; 

2. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Chair to execute the 
Transportation Disadvantaged Trust Fund Grant agreement on behalf of the North Central 
Florida Regional Planning Council with the Florida Commission for the Transportation 
Disadvantaged; 

3. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Executive Director to 
act in connection with the agreement and to provide such additional information as may be 
required by the Florida Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged; 

4. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Chair to sign any 
and all assurances, agreements or contracts which are required in connection with the 
Transportation Disadvantaged Trust Fund Grant Program; 

5. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes its Executive Director to 
sign the planning grant application form, any and all reimbursement invoices, warranties, 
certifications and other documents which may be required in connection with the 
agreement or subsequent agreements; and 

6. This resolution shall be effective upon adoption. 

APPROVED AND DULY ADOPTED by the North Central Florida Regional Planning 

Council, this 27th day of February 2025. 

ATTEST: 

Scott R. Koons, Executive Director 

NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA 
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL 

Fletcher J. Hope Jr. , Chair 

-16-



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-11 

A RESOLUTION OF THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING 

COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2025-26 
UNION COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED PLANNING GRANT 

AGREEMENT WITH THE FLORIDA COMMISSION FOR THE TRANSPORTATION 

DISADVANTAGED 

WHEREAS, in areas not covered by a metropolitan planning organization, regional 

planning councils are eligible for selection as designated official planning agencies in accordance with 

Rule 41-2.009, Florida Administrative Code; 

WHEREAS, the designated official planning agency is responsible for Transportation 
Disadvantaged Program planning and providing the local transportation disadvantaged coordinating 

board with sufficient staff support and resources to enable the board to fulfill its responsibilities; and 

WHEREAS, the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council has the authority to enter 

into the Fiscal Year 2025-26 Union County Transportation Disadvantaged Planning Grant agreement 

and to undertake a transportation disadvantaged service project as authorized by Section 427.0159, 

Florida Statutes, and Rule 41-2, Florida Administrative Code. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA 
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL THAT: 

1. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council has the authority to enter into the 
above referenced grant agreement; 

2. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Chair to execute the 
Transportation Disadvantaged Trust Fund Grant agreement on behalf of the North Central 
Florida Regional Planning Council with the Florida Commission for the Transportation 

Disadvantaged; 

3. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Executive Director to 

act in connection with the agreement and to provide such additional information as may be 
required by the Florida Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged; 

4. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes the Chair to sign any 
and all assurances, agreements or contracts which are required in connection with the 
Transportation Disadvantaged Trust Fund Grant Program; 

5. The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council authorizes its Executive Director to 
sign the planning grant application form, any and all reimbursement invoices, warranties, 
certifications and other documents which may be required in connection with the 
agreement or subsequent agreements; and 

6. This resolution shall be effective upon adoption. 

APPROVED AND DULY ADOPTED by the North Central Florida Regional Planning 

Council, this 27th day of February 2025. 

ATTEST: 

Scott R. Koons, Executive Director 

NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA 
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL 

Fletcher J. Hope Jr., Chair 

-17-



-18-



Central 
Florida 
Regional 
Planning 
Council 

II I.A. 
Serving Alachua 

Bradford • Columbia 

Dixie • Gilchrist • Hamilton 

Lafayette • Levy • Madison 

Suwannee • Taylor • Union Counties 

2009 NW 67th Place, Gainesville, FL 32653 -1 603 • 352. 955. 2200 

February 20, 2025 

TO: Council Members . j 

Scott R. Koons, AICP, Executive Director 5 (Z L---------FROM: 

SUBJECT: Transportation Disadvantaged Program Local Coordinating Board Appointment 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Appoint Commissioner Leo Mobley the Local Elected Official Representative for Suwannee County on 
the Columbia, Hamilton and Suwannee Transportation Disadvantaged Coordinating Board. 

BACKGROUND: 

According to Rule 41-2.012 of the Florida Administrative Code, the Nmth Central Florida Regional Planning 
Council, serving as the Designated Official Platming Agency, is responsible for appointing members to the 
local Transpmtation Disadvantaged Coordinating Boards. It is recommended Commissioner Leo Mobley be 
appointed the Suwannee County Local Elected Official on the Columbia, Hamilton and Suwannee 
Transpmtation Disadvantaged Coordinating Board. 

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

t: \lynn\appt2025\rpcappt02272025.docx 

Dedicated to improving the quality of life of the Region's citizens, 
by enhancing public safety, protecting regional resources, 

promoting economic development and providing technical services to local governments. -19-



-20-



Central 
Florida 
Regional 
Planning 
Council 

IV.A. 
Serving Alachua 

Bradford o Columbia 

Dixie o Gilchrist o Hamilton 

Lafayette o Levy o Madison 

Suwannee o Taylor o Union Counties 

2009 NW 67th Place, Gainesville, FL 32653 -1 603 o 352. 955. 2200 

February 20, 2025 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Council Members 

Scott R. Koons, AICP, Executive Director 5f2 f'='f----------
Resolution No. 2025-12 Recognizing 100th Anniversary of Gilchrist County 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt the attached resolution recognizing the tOOth Anniversary of Gilchrist County. 

BACKGROUND: 

Gilchrist County, Florida's newest county, was originally pm1 Alachua County and was formed on 
December 4, 1925. In recognition ofthe 100th Anniversary ofthe establishment of Gilchrist County, the 
attached resolution is recommended for approval by the Council. 

The County was named for Governor Albert W. Gilchrist who served from 1909 to 1913. During its 
development, the economic base of the County was farming and the timber industty and the economic 
base continues to be based on agriculture and silviculture. 

In 1838, during the Second Seminole War, Fort Fanning was established on the east bank of the 
Suwannee River and served as an important river crossing and supply depot. Today, the County is a 
tourist destination featuring natural resources of the Santa Fe River and the Suwannee River, and fresh 
water springs where the County is the "Springs Capital of the World." 

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Attachment 

o:\council.mtg\cnc\mtgmemos\gilchrist county I OOth anni.docx 

Dedicated to improving the quality of life of the Region's citizens, 
by enhancing public safety, protecting regional resources, 

promoting economic development and providing technical services to local governments. 

-21-



-22-



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-12 

A RESOLUTION OF THE NORTH CENTRAL 

FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING. COUNCIL 

RECOGNIZING THE lOOTH ANNIVERSARY OF 

GILCHRIST COUNTY 

WHEREAS, Gilchrist County, Florida's newest county, was formed on 

December 4, 1925 and was originally part of Alachua County; and 

WHEREAS, Gilchrist County, was named for Governor Albert W. Gilchrist 

who served as Florida's governor from 1909 to 1913; and 

WHEREAS, during its development, the economic base of the County was 

farming and the timber industry and the economic base continues to be based on 

agriculture and silviculture; and 

WHEREAS, in 1838, during the Second Seminole War, Fort Fanning was 

established on the east bank of the Suwannee River and served as an important 

river crossing and supply depot; and 

WHEREAS, today, Gilchrist County is a tourist destination that features the 

natural resources of the Suwannee River and Santa Fe River, and freshwater 

springs where the County is the "Springs Capital of the World." 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the North Central Florida 

Regional Planning Council congratulates Gilchrist County on its 100th Anniversary. 

DULY ADOPTED by the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council this 

27th day of February 2025. 

Scott R. Koons, Executive Director 

NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA 
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL 

Fletcher J. Hope Jr., Chair 

-23-



-24-




